
Verb forms 
 
V0=Infinitive (e.g. go, see, like, watch) 
V1 = V0 / V0+s,es (go/goes, see/sees, like/likes, watch/watches) 

V2, 3 = V + ed 
Look – looked, looked 
Put - put – put 
Begin – began – begun 
V4 = V + ing (going, watching) 
NB! 

V1 – Present - am/is/are, have/has, do/does 
V2 – Past – was/were, had, did 
(Shall), will – Future 

 
Simple Sentence 

Простое предложение 
 

Простое предложение - одно подлежащее и сказуемое 
NB! Imperative / Command sentences (Побудительные предложения): 
 
Утвердительные – V1 
Read the text! 
Отрицательные – Do not (Don’t) V1 
Don’t be late! 

 
Жесткий порядок слов: 
 
Positive (Утвердительное (+)):         
Subject+Verb+Object … 
           подлежащее     сказуемое       дополнение      обстоятельство           
                They                played              golf                     last week. 
         (   1.  Last week they played golf. 
             2. I never played tennis. ) 
определение – Alaska is the largest state in the USA. 
                          His best friend was absent. 
 
Negative (Отрицательное (-)):      not 
подлежащее     сказуемое       дополнение      обстоятельство           
1. сказуемое – форма глагола be – not после глагола 
    They are not at home. 
2. сказуемое – два и более глагола - not после первого из глаголов  
   You should not listen to him. 
   It has not been done.  
 Один глагол - используем вспомогательный  do (т.е. получается два глагола) 
   They did not play cricket.  
   We do not have lunch at home. 



 
Questions (Вопросительные (?)) – изменение порядка слов 
 
А.  
1) форма глагола be 
    Глагол-сказуемое      подлежащее  .....?    
      Are                                they                at home? 
    2) два и более глагола  
первый глагол       подлежащее     остальные глаголы .....? 
   May                              I                       go out? 
   Has                              he                      come? 
   Did                             they                    play          golf? 
   Do                             you                      have         any sisters? 
 

1. общие вопросы (yes, no) 
Is he a student? – Yes, he is. 
Did they play tennis? – No, they didn’t. 
 
 
2. альтернативные – союз or 
Is she ten or eleven? 
Did they or their friends play golf? 
 
3. специальные – начинаются с вопросительного слова  
What game did they play? 
Who are you looking at? 
 
Б. 
 4. разделительные (расчлененные) – «с хвостиком» - мысль + 
подтверждение (не так ли? Не правда ли?) 
 
                 Утв.                 Отр.      
                 Отр.                 Утв. 
          ......................  ,    ...........? (вспом. глагол + местоимение, которым можно 
заменить подлежащее) 
  
          It is Tuesday, isn’t it? 
          They played golf, didn’t they? 
         The plane hasn’t landed yet, has it? 
 
5. к подлежащему – Who, what, whose…, which… 
порядок слов и количество глаголов не меняется  
        Who played golf? 
       Who is looking at you? 
 
NB: глагол – единственное число 
  
 


